PHONE EX. 3-2727

Ol c@s/zo’ztﬁ, and Gas Services

P. 0. BOX 763
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 6, 1964

A. R. Kendrick

0il Conservation Cormission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Dr. Sam G. Dunn
Grevey 2
D ~ 35 - 36N -~ 1E
2
Dear Mr. Kendrick:

This is in answer to your letter of August 5th requesting formation tops on the
sub ject well,

As you will note from the Federal Form 9-330, no electrical logs were run, and
we have no information in our files indicating that sample tops were picked at
the time the well was drilled.

By a copy of this letter we are asking Dr. Dunn to please check his records and
advise you all possible formation tops available from the driller's log, strip
log or other sources,

Yours very trul
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cc: Dre. Sam Ge Dunn

1312 Main 'a{ ;gfi
Lubbock, Texas ] B
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